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Geoff Turner

From: Georgina Stuliglowa [georginas@pensionpractitioner.com)

Sent: 29 May 2012 10:23

To: Geoff Turner

Subject: New Scheme Rules - Turner Enterprises Limited Retirement Benefit Plan
Attachments: deed of amendment.pdf

Hi Geoff,

I refer to your e-mail correspondence with Brad in relation to the new rules.

I have checked our records in relation to your pension scheme. We did indeed issue a deed of amendment
adopting new rules last year, but it would appear that we did not receive the original deed back. Could you
please kindly check if you have the original deed on your files and send it back to the office. Alternatively you can
re-sign the attached deed. Once we receive the deed back we will then return it to you with a new set of rules for
safekeeping. Apologies for the confusion.

Kind regards, QQ% 7 S
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Georgina Stuliglowa ?"N& M IS
Administrator (Rreesdiseuas SETRACN Y

Pension Practitioner .Com MS

Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane @QQ
[London .

NW?7 4SD Gaon Vo

T: 0800 634 4862
F: 020 8711 2522

UK Reg Co No: 6028668
VAT Reg No: 894312018
HMRC Practitioner Reg: 00005886

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this
in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.
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Dated: 13 June 2011

Deed of Amendment
governing the

Turner Enterprises Limited Retirement Benefit Plan



Parties

1. GEOFFREY BERNARD TURNER, JACQUELINE TURNER (in this deed called the
'"Trustees') both of DOVE HOUSE, HALL LANE, PETERBOROUGH. PE4 6RA

2. TURNER ENTERPRISES LIMITED, 48 PAPYRUS ROAD, PETERBOROUGH,
CAMBRIDGESHIRE PE4 5BH (Company No. 01660216) (in this deed called the
“Principal Employer”)

Recitals

(A) Firthglow Limited Retirement Benefits Scheme (in this Deed called the 'Scheme') is a
pension scheme which is now governed by a Definitive Trust Deed and rules dated 25
February 1997 and all subsequent amending documentation (in this Deed called the
'Existing Provisions')

(B) The General Trustees are the trustees (the "Trustees') of the Scheme.

(C) It is intended to replace all the Existing Provisions in their entirety, pursuant to Clause
10.3 of the Existing Provisions which vests the power of amendment in the Trustees with
the approval of the Principal Employer.

Operative provisions

1 Each Trustee who is a member by his execution of this deed gives his consent as a
member to any and all modifications made by this deed, and confirms that he has had a
reasonable opportunity to make representations to the other Trustees about the
modifications, and that he is aware that the consent requirements apply in his case in
respect of the modifications. Words given a specific meaning for the purposes of section
67 of the Pensions Act 1995 shall have the same meaning in this clause.

2

Pursuant to Rule 10.3 of the Existing Provisions, those Existing Provisions shall cease to
have effect and the Scheme shall be governed by the attached Rules, PROVIDED THAT:

2.1 the power in Rule 3.1 (Power of Amendment) may be exercised by the unanimous
decision of the Trustees.

2.2 the power in Rule 4.1 (Power of Appointment and Removal of Trustees) may be
exercised by the Principal Employer.

The provisions of this deed shall have effect on and from the date of this deed.

IN WITNESS OF WHICH this document is executed as a deed and is delivered on the date stated
above.



SIGNED as a deed, and delivered when dated,
by TURNER ENTERPRISES LIMITED acting by

Company-Secretary/Director (signature): Qr.DL—d/_)

Name
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Company Secretary/Director (signature):
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SIGNED as a deed, and delivered when dated,
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JACQUELINE TURNER

in the presence of:
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SIGNED as a dged-and delivered when dated,
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